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tangcaixia

发件人: CAI, STEPHEN JUN <Stephen.J.Cai@dupont.com>
发送时间: 2021年1月19日星期二 12:44
收件人: tangcaixia
主题: RE: [EXTERNAL] 杜邦原料报价

Hi Miss Tang, 
 
 
The price of DELRIN 100P NC010 is RMB38.6/KG with VAT . 
 
The MOQ is 1000kg with 12‐14 weeks lead time. 
 
Thanks and best regards, 
 
Stephen 
 

From: tangcaixia <tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:33 AM 
To: CAI, STEPHEN JUN <Stephen.J.Cai@dupont.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 杜邦原料报价 
 

Dear 蔡先生： 

  请帮忙报价以下原料，谢谢！ 

POM/DUPONT/100P_NC010  购买 150KG 

 
Best Regards 
唐彩霞 

Mibtech 东莞顶钧塑胶模具有限公司  

采購課 

東莞市清溪鎮清溪管理區科技路 51 號 

公司电话:0769-86815666-107 
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公司传真:0769-86815880 

手机号码：13450664470 短號:664470 

 

 

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged, confidential or 

copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying 

or distribution of this e-mail,in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete 

this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not 

constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a 

consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.  
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https://www.dupont.com/email-disclaimer.html  


